
Q & A – Washington County R&B District Facility Design RFP 

1. Fire Suppression system in the whole building? – Yes 
2. Storage Area Location and Details? 

a. Next/adjacent to the Maintenance bays, not near the offices 
b. Containment area for liquid chemicals 
c. Storage of flammable chemicals in locked area 

3. Floor heat? – Yes 
4. Air Compressor tank or system? – system plumbed into and throughout the 

Maintenance area and a couple outlets in the Vehicle Storage area.  
5. Overhead doors? – 16 feet wide, 18 feet tall and sidewalls of building 20 feet high 
6. Building design to include sidewalks areas and aprons to shop/overhead doors – no 

landscaping 
7. Timeline of project? – more detailed timeline expected in the fall with the project bids 
8. Resumes’ – relevant licensing and experience, examples of similar projects. Preliminary 

listing of project personnel – with full listing expected in the fall with full bids.  

 

  


